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Maiave, Erin

From: Phyllis Pawliw [PPawliw@fresehansen.com)
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 2:23 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Brevard County Medical Directors Association, Inc.; Document No. N10000002706
’._-—-————"_——-

This firm represents Brevard County Medical Directors Asscciation, Inc. Please change the address of each of
the Directors of this corporation to the principal/mailing address of the corporation, as follows:

John H. Potomski Jr., D.O.
720 E. New Haven Avenue, Suite 11
Melbourne, FL 32901

Giovanni Lupo, M.D.
720 E. New Haven Avenue, Suite 11
Melbourne, FL 32901

Karen Stewart, M.D.
720 E. New Haven Avenue, Suite 11
Melbourne, FL 32901

Should you require additional information, please let me know. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Phyllis 1. Pawliw, secretary to
J. Patrick Anderson, Esquire

B

2200 Front Street

Suite 301

Melbourne, Florida 32901
Phone: (321) 984-3300
Fax: (321) 951-3741

Please visit our website at www.fresehansen.com

This email contains legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the individual or entity named within the message. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hersby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If this communication was received in error, please notify us by reply email
and delete the original message.
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